
RE: FPT Forward Agenda for next week

From "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC)" <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>

Cc: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>, "Weber,
Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>

Date: Fri, 12 Jun 2020 13:06:43 +0000

Perfect - thanks

From: Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-06-12 8:57 AM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC)
Co: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC); Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: FPT Forward Agenda for next week

He will speak to all three pillars of the overall approach to testing: testing procurement planning, contact tracing
update and data management and infrastructure.

N.

From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-06-12 8:55 AM
To: Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancv.hamzawi2@canada.ca>
Co: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@,canada.ca>: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)
<kendal.weber@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FPT Forward Agenda for next week

Thanks Nancy! Looks like our meetings will be on Monday and Thursday evening.

Let me know if you can provide more details on what the testing update might entail - would it be on laboratory or
testing procurement plans?

From: Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-06-12 8:42 AM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>
Cc: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@,canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FPT Forward Agenda for next week

Thanks for the reminder. I think Wed is doable and helpful - let me double-check with Neil and get back to you.

N.

From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-06-12 8:36 AM
To: Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>
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Cc: fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: FPT Forward Agenda for next week

Hi Nancy,

Just following up on this. When you have a moment, please let me know what your thoughts are on the timing of the
next testing update to CDM

Thanks,

Luke

From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-06-11 9:49 AM
To: Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC) <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>: Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)
<kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>: Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>: Trombetti, Stefania
(HC/SC) <stefania.trombetti@,canada.ca>: McRae, Kim (HC/SC) <kim.mcrae@,canada.ca>
Cc: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>: Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) <kelly.connor@canada.ca>:
Hill, Allison (HC/SC) <allison.hill@canada.ca>: Conly, Meghan (HC/SC) <meghan.conly@canada.ca>:
fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@,canada.ca>
Subject: FPT Forward Agenda for next week

Colleagues,

As mentioned on this morning’s daily call, Kendal and I had a brief discussion with the Deputy
last night about the FPT forward agenda and we are exploring potential items for CDM next
week.

Could you please have a look at the attached and let me know if you think you may have an
update to provide next week for a Wednesday or Thursday call (TBC)? If so, any additional
input on how you would like it framed would also be helpful.

Thanks,

Luke

Luke Carter
Director/Directeur
Federal, Provincial, Territorial Relations Division /
Division des relations federate, provinciates, territoriales
Strategic Policy Branch/Direction generate de la politique strategique

Health Canada / Sante Canada
70 Colombine Driveway, Ottawa, ON KIA 0K9

9th Floor, 973 D

Tel: (613) 946-0345
hike .carter@canada.ca
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